Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 8:31 AM
To: 'Morgan Johnson'

Cc: Shawn Munger

Subject: RE: Jordan Ranch Fact Sheet

Good morning Morgan,

Your edits to the fact sheet are acceptable. Please sent us a copy of the final Fact Sheet along with a letter signed
by the Responsible party certifying that the fact sheets have been mailed.

Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: Morgan Johnson [mailto:mjohnson@engeo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 2:44 PM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Cc: Shawn Munger

Subject: Jordan Ranch Fact Sheet

Hi Paresh,
Attached is the draft fact sheet for you review. We had only minor edits (tracked). We listed an end date of May 13 for the
comment period, which means we would need to receive your approval to mail out by the end of the week. Thanks!

Morgan Johnson
Project Manager

ENGEO

4 (e

2213 Plaza Drive
Rocklin, CA 95765
(916) 786-8883 Phone
(888) 279-2698 Fax
-Expect Excellence-



******Due to the potential that information by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified unintentionally or otherwise, use of this
electronic data by anyone other than ENGEO Incorporated shall be at the sole risk of such user and without liability or legal exposure to ENGEO
Incorporated. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard copy documentation. Recipient assumes all risks in
the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy documents.*********



ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
ALEX BRISCOE, Director

FACT SHEET ON ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

JORDANR
4233 Fallon Road, Dublin, CA 94568
Fuel Leak Case No. RO0002918 and
GeoTracker Global ID T06019797353

Site Remediation Summary

This fact sheet has been prepared to inform community
members and other interested stakeholders regarding the
status of a proposed soil and groundwater cleanup at
Jordan Ranch located at 4233 Fallon Road in Dublin,
California. The Responsible Party for the case BJP-ROF
Jordan Ranch and their environmental consultant ENGEO
are proposing soil excavation, groundwater pumping, and

in-situ ehemicalreagentbioaugmentation injections

as remediation technologies to cleanup the site.

Site Background
The Site is a ranch complex located at 4233 Fallon Road in

Dublin. The 10 to 15 acre ranch complex is a portion of a
larger approximately 200-acre parcel. The ranch complex
was recently demolished, however, remnant foundations
and fencing remain at the property. The previous
development included a ranch house, a decorative pond,
several barns and equipment sheds. A former underground
fuel storage tank was located just south of one the barn
structures. Soil and groundwater sampling has confirmed
the presence of chemicals (petroleum hydrocarbons) in soil
and groundwater beneath the Site.

Soil Excavation, Groundwater Extraction & In-situ Injection
Soil excavation is proposed to remediate the soil
contamination over an area 25 feet long by 25 feet wide by
25 feet deep at the site, using conventional earth moving
equipment. Contaminated soils will be quickly removed
using a large excavator. Contaminated groundwater
encountered in the excavation will be pumped_into storage
tanks and disposed of off-siie. An enhanced
biodegradation reagent will be injected in the subsurface
(in-situ injections) overlying areas of residual groundwater
contamination.

This method is effective because it would remove
contaminated soil, which would be confirmed by soil,
groundwater sampling, and the in-situ injections would
accelerate biodegradation of the residual contamination.

For Additional information, please contact:

Paresh Knatr

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Ste 250
Alameda, CA 94502

Shawn Munger
ENGEO
2010 Crow Canyon Place, Suite 250

San Ramon, CA 94583

Phone: 925-866-9000
E-mail: SMUNGER @engeo.com

Phone: 510-777-2478
E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DEPARTMENT

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-657

510) 567-6700
AX (510) 337-9335

Next Step
The Responsible Party is working with Alameda County

Environmental Health (ACEH) to implement a soil and
groundwater cleanup at the site. The proposed alternative
is described in a report prepared by ENGEO on the
Responsible Parties behalf: “Updated Corrective Action
Plan,” dated January 19, 20110etober19,20610. The
public is invited to review and comment on the cleanup
action proposed in the Report. The report is available on
ACEH’s website (http:/www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm) or
the State Water Resources Control Board's GeoTracker
website (http://www.geotracker.waterboards.ca.gov/).
The report and case file are also available for review at
the ACEH located at 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway in
Alameda, California. Please send a fax to 510-337-9335
to request a date and time to review the case file. Please
send written comments regarding the corrective action to
Paresh Khatri or Shawn Munger at their respective
address below. All written comments received by
December-22,2010May 13, 2011 will be forwarded to the
Responsible Party and will be considered and responded
to prior to a final determination on the proposed cleanup.
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List of Recipients
RO0002918
November 18, 2010

CROAK FRANCIS P
1262 GABRIEL CT
SAN LEANDRO CA 94577

DUBLIN RE INVESTORS LLC
4155 BLACKHAWK PLAZA CIR #201
DANVILLE CA 94506

RESIDENT
4730 CROAK RD
LIVERMORE CA 94550

CITY OF DUBLIN
P.O. BOX 2340
DUBLIN CA 94568

RESIDENT

4233 FALLON RD
LIVERMORE CA 94550

BJP ROF JORDAN RANCH LLC
5000 HOPYARD RD #170
PLEASANTON CA 94588

DUBLIN RANCH GOLF CLUB HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

315 DIABLO RD #221

DANVILLE CA 94526

COVARRUBIAS HUMBERTO & ERNESTINE
TRS

4897 PIPER GLEN TER

DUBLIN CA 94568

HUR PHILLIP
4883 PIPER GLEN TER
DUBLIN CA 94568

UOO ALEXANDER
4869 PIPER GLEN TER
DUBLIN CA 94568

OSE SCOTT & AIMEE
4855 PIPER GLEN TER
DUBLIN CA 94568

BRADDOCK & LOGAN GROUP II LP
4155 BLACKHAWK PLAZA CIR #201

DANVILLE CA 94506

RESIDENT

5781 FALLON RD
LIVERMORE CA 94551

LAU BENJAMIN & LOUIE ANNIE
4830 SCALA CT
DUBLIN CA 94568

WITTERS GREGG T
4835 SCALA CT
DUBLIN CA 94568

KB HOME SOUTH BAY INC
6700 KOLL CENTER PKWY #200
PLEASANTON CA 94566

RESIDENT
4843 SCALA CT
DUBLIN CA 94568

RESIDENT
4849 SCALA CT

DUBLIN CA 94568

RESIDENT
4832 LA VINA ST

DUBLIN CA 94568

RESIDENT
4826 LA VINA ST
DUBLIN CA 94568

RESIDENT
4820 LA VINA ST
DUBLIN CA 94568

RESIDENT
4815 LA VINA ST
DUBLIN CA 94568

RESIDENT
4821 LAVINA ST
DUBLIN CA 94568



List of Recigpients
RO000291
November 18, 2010

RESIDENT RESIDENT

4837 LA VINA ST 2316 W CANTARA DR
DUBLIN CA 94568 DUBLIN CA 94568
RESIDENT RESIDENT

2320 W CANTARA DR 2308 W CANTARA DR
DUBLIN CA 94568 DUBLIN CA 94568

BRADDOCK & LOGAN GROUP Il LP
P O BOX 5300
DANVILLE CA 94526



